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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Wee Chiau <tan.weechiau@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 June, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: New Assignment; [IA2020-50742]/6000751/ TWC- Insured: G.Tech Pte Ltd; 

Damage to Third Party's vehicle  SMS 7885M at 3 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Link @AMK 

Dear Bryan 

 

Our Principal’s Insured is Tokio Marine, the case handler is Mr Kwan Chung Mun and their ref no. G2002877. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Tan Wee Chiau   

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 | Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712 

TEL +65 6223 2008| FAX +65 6226 2356 

EMAIL tan.weechiau@sg.sedgewick.com 
www.sedgwick.com | Caring counts® 

 
 

 
 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 19 June 2020 12:54 pm 

To: Tan, Wee Chiau <tan.weechiau@sg.sedgwick.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment; [IA2020-50742]/6000751/ TWC- Insured: G.Tech Pte Ltd; Damage to Third Party's 

vehicle SMS 7885M at 3 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Link @AMK  

 

Dear Assignment Team 
 
Please assign surveyor.  
 

Please conduct the damage assessment on a “Without Prejudice” basis and appreciate that you could contact the 

Third Party workshop’s Mr Samuel 65 9787 5558 for the inspection..  The vehicle is at 3 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Link 

@Amk, #01-45.   

 

Dear Wee Chiau 
 
Please advise who is your Principal. 
 

Best Regards, 
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Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Tan, Wee Chiau <tan.weechiau@sg.sedgwick.com>  

Sent: Friday, 19 June 2020 12:43 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: New Assignment; [IA2020-50742]/6000751/ TWC- Insured: G.Tech Pte Ltd; Damage to Third Party's vehicle 

SMS 7885M at 3 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Link @AMK  

 

Tokio Marine’s Ref :  G2002877 

Our Ref:  IA2020-50742/6000751/TWC 

 

Dear Mr Bryan, 

 

The above new assignment. 

 

We have our Principal’s Insurers’ instruction to appoint you in carrying out an assessment on the damage (if any) 

sustained to the Third Party’s vehicle bearing registration No. SMS 7885M. Briefly, that the alleged damage was caused 

by the wheel clamp occurred on 17 June 2020. The vehicle is still at site with the wheel clamp on.    

 

Please conduct the damage assessment on a “Without Prejudice” basis and appreciate that you could contact the 

Third Party workshop’s Mr Samuel 65 9787 5558 for the inspection..  The vehicle is at 3 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Link 

@Amk, #01-45.  Your colleague can approach  G-Tech Carpark Booth at the premises to release the wheel clamp. 

 

We shall now await your further advice and assessment report on the repair cost of the affected Third Party’s vehicle, 

if any.  

  

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any further enquires. Thank you. 

 

 

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

 
 

 
 


